

FW: DRAFT PD&G Deck

From: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Roach, Jackie (CAB)" <jackie.roach4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 18:01:13 -0400
Attachments: PD&G Appendices (2017-06-12).pdf (523.58 kB); PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) 540PM.pptx (453.89 kB)

Hi Steven,

Hard copies of the latest version of the deck are in the yellow folder on the ledge outside your office. E-Copies are attached.

Happy to chat as part of our 1:1 at 9am.

Jay

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: June 12, 2017 5:54 PM
To: Jancik, Mike (OPO) - OLD; McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: DRAFT PD&G Deck

Hi Mike & Gillian,

Attached is the latest draft of the PD&G deck, as referenced at POCO this evening. We'll have a window to make final edits tomorrow morning, with the goal of finalizing the deck shortly after 12noon. We'll also collate the deck and the appendices into one file.

Happy to discuss.

Jay